From: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Sent: Thursday, 3 May 2018 11:09 AM

To: 'Cara Seymour'

Cc: Michal Roucek; Mary Comensoli; anthony.farley@ccer.catholic.org.au; Nigel Ward; Michael
Wright; 'Robert Seals'

Subject: RE: Commission Matter No: C2013/6333

Dear Ms Seymour,
Re: C2013/6333: Application by the IEU for an Equal Remuneration Order
| refer to your email below.

Attached is the amended Form F52 order requiring the production of documents by Sydney Catholic
Schools Limited as trustee for the Sydney Catholic Schools Trust.

There is both a clean and marked-up copy.

Kind regards,

Ammy Lewis
Associate to Vice President Hatcher

Fair Work Commission

Tel: (02) 9308 1812

Fax: (02) 9380 6990
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au

Level 10 Tower Terrace
80 William Street
East Sydney NSW 2011
www.fwc.gov.au

From: Cara Seymour [mailto:cara.seymour@syd.catholic.edu.au]

Sent: Thursday, 26 April 2018 3:47 PM

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Cc: Michal Roucek; Mary Comensoli; anthony.farley@ccer.catholic.org.au
Subject: Commission Matter No: C2013/6333

Dear Associate
Commission Matter No: C2013/6333

We refer to the above matter and attach as follows:

1. Letter dated 26 April 2018;
2. Form F1 Application; and
3. Form F52 Amended Order for Production.

The legal representatives for the respondent are copied into this email.
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Yours sincerely

Cara Seymour | Team Leader: Legal

Human Resources Directorate

38 Renwick Street | PO Box 217 | Leichhardt NSW 2040
t: (02) 9568 8229 | m: 0484 320 395
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This email message and any accompanying attachments may contain sensitive and confidential
information. The contents and any attachments may be subject to legal professional privilege. If
you have received this email in error please notify the sender immediately.
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